MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY j t

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —
www.mexicoha.com

Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico, Missouri

TENATIVE AGENDA Special MEETING
MHA Administration Office,
828 Garfield Avenue, Mexico, MO 65265
Scheduled for
December 4, 2019 at 1:00pm

Call to order by Chairperson Denise Harrington

Roll Call by Tammy Dreyer, Executive Director
Adoption of Agenda

Comments from the Public (limit 3 minutes per person)
Approval of Consent Agenda

Approval of Regular meeting minutes for: October 29, 2019
Executive Director's Report:

Financial Reports October 2019

Bills Expended October 2019

S8/PH Report

S8/PH Waitlist

Contract/Capital Fund/Modernization Projects
Maintenance Reports

0000w

Unfinished Business

New Business:

Resolution 2921 Approving MHA Safety Policy
Resolution 2922 Approving PHA Plan/5 Year Plan
Resolution 2923 Approving Annual Plan
Resolution 2924 Approving CFP 2020

Resolution 2925 Approving ACOP Revision



Resolution 2926 Approving Revised By Laws

8. Other Business:
Cancelation of Regular December BOC Meeting

9. Comments from Commissioner:

10. Adjournment of Open Meeting:

A complete agenda packet is available for review at the MHA office during regular business
hours and posted on the MHA website at; www.mexicoha.com

If you wish to participate in the meeting and require specific accommodations or services related
to disability, please contact MHA at (573) 581-2294 press 2 and leave a message, at least one
working day prior to the meeting.



MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY j t

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —
www.mexicoha.com

BOARD RESOLUTION 2921
Mexico Housing Authority Safety Policy

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Mexico Housing Authority recognizes
the need to prepare for, respond to and recover from safety concerns and issues ; and

WHEREAS, the Mexico Housing Authority has a responsibility to provide for the
safety and well-being of its residents and employees; and

WHEREAS, the Mexico Housing Authority has the duty to ensure that appropriate
and reasonable steps are taken to protect the employees of the Housing Authority and try to
ensure that the Housing Authority can maintain critical services during a safety situation.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED THAT, The attached Safety Policy shall be,
and the same is hereby adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the Mexico Housing
Authority, as the official emergency safety policy for the Authority; and The Executive Director of
the Mexico Housing Authority, or his/her designee, is hereby authorized and directed to
implement the Policy in accordance with its terms, as may be amended from time-to-time by the
Executive Director.

Passed this 4th day of December, 2019.

Denise Harrington, Chairperson

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director Mexico Housing Authority



MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —
www.mexicoha.com

BOARD RESOLUTION 2922

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE
MHA 2020 PHA Plan/5 Year Plan

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for the management and administration
of its housing programs, and

WHEREAS, the Housing Quality and Work Responsibility Act of 1998 requires each housing
authority to submit Public Housing Authority (PHA) Plans to the Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD) on an annual basis; and

WHEREAS, HUD requires all housing authorities to prepare a PHA Plan and submit a 5 Year
Plan and Annual Plan for each year in accordance with HUD’s rules and regulations, and

WHEREAS, public notice regarding the availability of the proposed PHA Plan/ 5 Year Plan and
for public review has been posted and advertised for the required 45-day public comment
period; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this resolution be hereby adopted by the Board of
Commissioners of the Mexico Housing Authority, has approved /authorized the submission of
the MHA’s 2020 PHA Plan and 5-Year Plan.

Passed this 4th day of December 2019

Denise Harrington, Chairperson

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director, Mexico Housing Authority



MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY j t

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —
www.mexicoha.com

BOARD RESOLUTION 2923

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE
MHA 2020 ANNUAL Plan

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for the management and administration
of its housing programs, and

WHEREAS, the Housing Quality and Work Responsibility Act of 1998 requires each housing
authority to submit Public Housing Authority (PHA) Plans to the Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD) on an annual basis; and

WHEREAS, HUD requires all housing authorities to prepare an Annual Plan for each year in
accordance with HUD's rules and regulations, and

WHEREAS, public notice regarding the availability of the proposed PHA Plan/ 5 Year Plan and
Annual Plan for public review has been posted and advertised for the required 45-day public
comment period; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this resolution be hereby adopted by the Board of
Commissioners of the Mexico Housing Authority, has approved /authorized the submission of
the MHA’s 2020 Annual Plan.

Passed this 4th day of December 2019

Denise Harrington, Chairperson

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director, Mexico Housing Authority



MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY j t

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —
www.mexicoha.com

RESOLUTION 2924

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE MHA
2020 Capital Fund/Five Year Pian

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for the management and administration
of its housing programs, and

WHEREAS, HUD requires all housing authorities to prepare a Capital Fund Plan for each year
in accordance with HUD’s rules and regulations, and

WHEREAS, no comments were received from the Resident Association.
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this resolution be hereby adopted by the Board of

Commissioners of the Mexico Housing Authority, has approved /authorized the submission of
the MHA’s PHA 2020 Capital Fund/Five Year Plan.

Passed this 4th day of December 2019

Denise Harrington, Chairperson

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director, Mexico Housing Authority



MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY j t

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —
www.mexicoha.gom

RESOLUTION 2925
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE
REVISION TO THE ADMISSIONS AND
CONTINUED OCCUPANCY POLICIES (ACOP)

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for the administration and management
of Public Housing and,

WHEREAS, HUD requires all housing authorities to have a written Admissions and Continued
Occupancy Policy (ACOP) and to periodically revise the policy, and

WHEREAS, the ACOP was prepared in accordance with prescribed guidelines and in the
correct form to allow for periodic corrections and changes and;

WHEREAS, a thirty-day comment period was not necessary due to significant changes and new
regulations and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that this resolution be hereby adopted by the Board of
Commissioners of the Mexico Housing Authority, has approved /authorized the adoption of
Resolution 2925 revision to the ACOP.

Passed this 4th day of December 2019

Denise Harrington, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director Mexico Housing Authority



MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —
www.mexicoha.com

BOARD RESOLUTION
RESOLUTION NO. 2926
RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDMENT OF BY-LAWS

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for administration and management of
public housing through the Performance Funding System (PFS), Section 8 Housing Assistance
Program, and certain other federally funded grant programs, and

WHEREAS, the original by-laws was established in 1958, and

WHEREAS, numerous amendments with resolutions has been made by certain Article and
Section number, and

WHEREAS, re-wrote as Amended By-laws to bring all Articles and Sections to current
standards, and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that at a regular Board Meeting of the Board of
Commissioners at which a quorum was present, and by an affirmative and concurring vote of
the majority of the Board, The Board of Commissioners approved/authorized the Amended By-
Laws of the Housing Authority of Mexico to current standards, as herein presented.

Passed this 4th day of December 2019.

Denise Harrington, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director, Mexico Housing Authority



BY-LAWS AMENDMENT OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 1.

Section 2.

MEXICO, MISSOURI
December 2019

ARTICLE I-THE AUTHORITY

Name of Authority
The name of the Authority shall be the “Housing Authority of the City of
Mexico, Missouri”,

Purpose
The purpose of the Housing Authority of Mexico is to serve and empower

people of Mexico, MO needing assistance in obtaining decent, safe,
sanitary and affordable housing through a proactive administration of
programs and funds in cooperation with other public and private agencies
dedicated to the improvement of housing and human development.

Office of Authority

The main office of the Authority will be at such address of 828 Garfield,
Mexico, MO 65265. Other offices of the Authority shall be at such place
in the City of Mexico, State of Missouri as the Authority may designate
from time to time by resolution.

ARTICLE II-BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

General Powers

The business and affairs of the Authority shall be managed by a Board of
five (5) commissioners, one of which shall be a tenant of the housing
authority, which shall exercise all of the powers of the Authority as are
directed and authorized by law and these by-laws.

Terms of Office

As stated in Missouri Revised Statures, Chapter 99, Municipal Housing,
99.050. The mayor shall appoint five persons who shall be taxpayers who
have resided in the said city for one year prior to such appointment as
commissioners of the authority created for said city. Thereafter
commissioners shall be appointed as aforesaid for a term of office of four
years except that all vacancies shall be filled for the unexpired term. A
certificate of the appointment or reappointment of any commissioner shall
be filed with the clerk and such certificate shall be conclusive evidence of
the due and proper appointment of such commissioner. A commissioner
shall receive no compensation for his services for the authority, in any
capacity, but he/she shall be entitled to the necessary expenses, including
traveling expenses, incurred in the discharge of his duties. When the office
of the chairman of the authority of thereafter becomes vacant, the




Section 1.

Section 2.

authority shall select a chairman from among its commissioners. An
authority shall select from among its commissioners a vice chairman, and
it may employ a secretary (who shall be executive director), technical
experts and such other officers, agents and employees, permanent and
temporary, as it may require, and shall determine their qualification, duties
and compensation. The housing authority tenant commissioner shall be an
elective member of the commission, in addition to being the tenant in
good standing of the housing authority, shall possess the other
qualifications required for the office by the provisions of sections 99.010
t0 99.230 of the Missouri Statues, Chapter 99, Municipal housing. No
commissioner may serve more than two consecutive full terms on the
board. This term limitation shall not apply if there are no other qualified
applicants and the remaining board agrees to another term. After a
commissioner has served two consecutive terms, that person may be
reappointed to that board after the expiration of one full calendar year
from the conclusion of those two terms.

ARTICLE ITI ~ OFFICERS

Officers

The officers of the Authority shall be a Chairperson, a Vice-

Chairman, and a Secretary. That being a five (5) commissioners and one
(1) Secretary being the Executive Director. Officers of the Board should
be trained within six (6) months of appointment and every two (2) years
during their term.

Chairman

The Chairman shall preside at all meetings, and she/he shall be responsible
for assuring the terms and conditions of the by-laws and/or addendums are
catried out. The Chairman along with the Secretary is responsible for the
Meeting Agenda. The Chairman shall countersign all necessary orders and
checks. At each meeting the Chairman shall submit such recommendations
and information as he/she may consider proper concerning the business,
affairs, and policies of the Authority. Checks requires two signatures, one
of a board member as instructed and the Executive Director. The
Chairperson shall assure that all actions taken by the Authority at meetings
adhere to appropriate State Laws to the best of his/her ability. The
Chairman is the spokesperson for the Board of Commissioners. The
Chairperson shall be authorized to execute any contracts, bonds, deeds,
mortgages or other instruments which the Board of Commissioners has
authorized to be executed, except in cases where the signing and execution
thereof shall be expressly delegated by the Board of Commissioners or by
these by-laws or by statute to some other officer or agent of the Authority.
The chairperson shall perform such other duties as may be prescribed by
the Board of Commissioners from time to time.



Section 3.

Section 4.

Section 5.

Section 6.

Vice-Chairman

The Vice-Chairman shall perform the duties of the Chairman in the
absence or incapacity of the Chairman. In case of the resignation or death
of the Chairman, the Vice-Chairman shall perform such duties as are
imposed on the Chairman until such time as the Authority shall select a
new Chairman.

Secretary

The Secretary shall be the Executive Director of the Authority and, as
such, shall have general supervision over the administration of its business
and affairs, subject to the direction of the Authority. He/she shall be
charged with the management of the housing projects of the Authority.
He/she shall keep the records of the Authority, shall act as secretary of the
meetings of the Authority and record all votes, and shall keep a record of
the proceedings of the Authority in a journal of proceedings to be kept for
such purpose, and shall perform all current duties incident to his/her
office. He/she shall have the care and custody of all funds of the Authority
and shall deposit the same in the name of the Authority in such bank or
banks as the Authority may select. He/she shall sign all orders and checks
for the payment of money and shall pay out and disburse such moneys
under the direction of the Authority. Checks requires two signatures, one
of a board member as instructed and the Executive Director. He/she shall
show necessary expenditure, financial and occupancy reports at each
regular meeting. He/she shall be charged with the management of the
Authority. The compensation of the Secretary shall be determined by the
Board of Commissioners on an annual basis.

The Assistant and/or his/her designee to the Executive Director shall
perform the duties of the Executive Director in the absence or incapacity
of the Director. In case of the resignation or death of the Executive
Director, the Assistant shall perform such duties as are imposed on the
Executive Director until such time as the Board of Commissioners shall
select a new Executive Director.

Additional Duties

The officers of the Authority shall perform such other duties and functions
as may from time to time be required by the Authority, by-laws, sunshine
law, or rules and regulations of the Authority.

Election or Appointment

The Chairman and Vice-Chairman shall be elected at the annual meeting
of the Authority from among the commissioner of the authority, and shall
hold office for one year or until their successors are elected and qualified.
Elections will take place annually during the regular meeting of March for
each fiscal year beginning April. The Secretary will preside over this
meeting only for the purpose of election of officers.




Section 7.

Section 8.

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Vacancies

Any commissioner may resign at any time by giving written notice to the
Chairperson. Such resignation shall take effect at the time specified
therein, and unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such
resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective. Should the office of
Chairman or Vice-Chairman become vacant, the Authority shall elect a
successor from its membership at the next regular meeting, and such
election shall be for the unexpired term of said office. When the office of
Secretary becomes vacant, the Assistant or he/she designee to the
Executive Director shall be appointed until such vacancy is filled. If a
vacancy occurs on the board, the Mayor shall appoint a new member to
serve the balance of the unexpired term. A certificate is required from the
MHA board to the City Clerk of its recommendation to fill vacancy.

Additional Personnel

The Authority may from time to time employ such Personnel as it deems
necessary to exercise its powers, duties and functions as prescribed by The
Housing Authorities Law of Missouri and all other Laws of the State of
Missouri applicable thereto. The selection and compensation of such
personnel shall be determined by the Executive Director (Secretary) and
the Secretary (Executive Director) shall be determined by the Board of
Commissioners subject to the laws of the State of Missouri.

ARTICLE IV-MEETINGS

Regular Meeting

The Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico,
Missouri, shall hold regular meetings, including by telecommunications, at
3:30 p.m. on the 3" Tuesday of each month at the City of Mexico Housing
Authority 828 Garfield Ave, Mexico, MO 65265. Monthly agenda will be
posted 24 hours prior to the meeting at its building location. (excluding
weekends and holidays) Upon commissioners’ approval and legitimate
reasons, meeting time and place can occasionally be changed temporarily,
however, it must state in the agenda.

Annual Meeting

The Annual meeting of the Board of Commissioners shall be held on the
third Tuesday of March at the City of Mexico Housing Authority 828
Garfield Ave, Mexico, MO 65265.

Special Meetings

The Chairman or the Executive Director of the Authority may, when
deems it expedient, shall call a special meeting of the Authority for the
purpose of transacting any business designated in the agenda. Special or
emergency Board meetings may be called by providing at least




Section 4.

Section 5.

Section 6.

Section 7.

24 hours’ notice to Board Members, with notification made by phone call
or email. Meeting notices and agenda shall be posted to the MHA website
and at MHA Administration Office. At such special meeting, including by
telecommunication, no business shall be considered other than as
designated in the agenda, but if quorum is present any and all business
may be transacted at such special meeting.

Notices of the Meetings

According to Missouri Revised Statues Section 610.020, all public
government bodies shall give notice of the time, date, and place of each
meeting, and its tentative agenda. The notice of the meeting shall identify
the mode by which the meeting will be conducted and the designated
location where the public may observe and attend the meeting. Notice
conforming with all of the requirements of this section shall be given at
least twenty-four hours, exclusive of weekends and Holidays when the
facility is closed, prior to the commencement of any meeting of a
governmental body unless for good cause such notice is impossible or
impractical, in which case as much notice as is reasonable possible shall
be given. When it is necessary to hold a meeting on less than twenty-four
hours’ notice, or at a place that is not reasonably accessible to the public,
or at a time that is not reasonable convenient to the public, the nature of
the good cause justifying that departure from the normal requirements
shall be stated in the minutes.

Quorum

The powers of the Authority shall be vested in the Commissioners

thereof in office from time to time. Three Commissioners shall constitute
a quorum for the purpose of conducting its business and exercising its
powers and for all other purposes, but a smaller number may adjourn from
time to time until a quorum is obtained. When a quorum is in attendance,
including by telecommunication, action may be taken by the Authority
upon a vote of a majority of the Commissioners.

Open/Closed Meetings Act

The Board of Commissioners will follow all applicable state and federal
statutes regarding the holding of open and closed meetings. The provisions
of Missouri Statutes 99, Chapter 610.021 of the Closed Meeting procedure
and limitation—public records presumed open unless exempt—objections
to closing meetings or records, procedure will govern all actions by the
Board of Commissioners.

Operating Rules/Voting/Minutes

Robert’s Rules of Parliamentary Procedures shall be the guide for
conducting all meetings of the Board. The Board will also follow all
applicable state and federal statutes as well as the provisions of the Open
Meetings Act. The voting on all questions coming before the Board shall




Section 8.

Section 9.

Section 1.

Section 2.

be by roll call with the yea’s and nay’s entered upon the minutes of the
meeting. The recording of all open meetings of the Board shall be kept in
accordance with applicable requirements. The minutes shall be written so
as to minimally include:

1. The date, time and place of the meeting

2. The members of the Board of commissioners recorded as either
present, or absent and late arrival

3. A brief general description of the discussion(s),

4. A formal record of the motions and record of votes taken in
regards to topics/resolutions.

Resignation and Absence

A commissioner may resign by giving written notice to the Chairperson. A
commissioner will be considered to have resigned if he or she has three (3)
consecutive absences from regularly scheduled meetings without cause.
Prior notification to the Authority is required for cause.

Meeting by Conference, Telephone or Telecommunications

Board meetings may be conducted by any means of communication
whereby all persons participating in the meeting can simultaneously hear
each other and fully participate. Participation in such a meeting applies as
in attendance for that meeting.

ARTICLE V-ORDER OF MEETINGS

Order of Business
At the regular and/or special meeting of the Authority the following
Shall be the order of business:

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Public Comment (limited to three (3) minutes each)
Approval of the all minutes of the previous meeting
Approval of Consent Agenda (if applicable)

Report of the Executive Director

Unfinished Business

. New Business

10. Other Business

11. Closed Meeting, if applicable

12. Adjournment

00 N OV A W

Resolutions



Section 3.

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Shall be typed, signed by appropriate officers and held in a resolution
binder of the Authority. All copies from the monthly board books of the
Secretary shall be placed in a board book of the Authority.

Manner of Voting

The voting on all questions coming before the Housing Authority shall be
by roll call and the yea and nays shall be entered upon the minutes of such
meeting or listed as board approved in all yeas.

ARTICLE VI - AMENDMENTS and OTHER PROVISIONS

Amendments to By-Laws

The by-laws of the Authority shall be amended only with the approval of
at least three of the members (which is a Quorum) of the Authority at a
regular or a special meeting. The By-Laws will be reviewed annually and
preferably at the Annual Meeting.

Committees

The Chairperson of the Board shall have the authority to appoint such
committees, which, in his/her discretion, are deemed necessary or
appropriate to further the best interest of the Housing Authority of
Mexico, MO. There shall be no limit as to the number or makeup of said
committees. At least one (1) member of the Board of Commissioners shall
serve on each such committee.

Conflict of Interest

The purpose of this section is to eliminate a conflict of interest or the

appearance of a conflict of interest by a commissioner.
1. No employee of the Housing Authority shall be an immediate
family member, live in or other close familial status of a
commissioner or appointing official(s), unless family member is an
employee prior to the commissioner or appointing official takes
office. In such instances, the commissioner shall abstain from
taking any action relating to the family member(s). The term
“immediate family member” shall mean spouse, parent, child,
brother, sister, father-in-law, mother- in-law, grandparent, and
child, brother-in-law or sister—in-law.
2. If a commissioner has a conflict of interest, real or apparent,
based on his/her relationship or the relationship of his/her
immediate family member, in a contract or program, financial or
otherwise, she/he shall abstain from any discussion and vote
concerning the contract or program.
3. No commissioner may ask any employee to perform work or
other activities unless it is directly related to his/her duties during
official work time, including overtime and comp time and has
approval of the Executive Director.




4. No commissioner may use vehicles, materials, tools, equipment
or other items, owned, leased, or rented by the organization for
personal use.

5. The resident commissioner has no other duties or responsibilities
and shall not represent any other resident, resident organization or
other organization.

6. Avoid the appearance of conflicts of interest.

7. Preventing conflicts of interest as defined in the state law and
the ACC.

ARTICLE VI I - INDEMNIFICATION OF COMMISSIONERS AND OFFICERS

The Authority shall indemnify any commissioner or officer, or former commissioner or
officer, of the Authority against expenses (including attorneys’ fees), judgments, fines,
and amounts paid in settlement or incurred in connection with the defense or settlement
of any threatened, pending, or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil,
criminal, administrative, or investigative, to which the commissioner or officer was or is
a party or is threatened to be made a party by reason of the fact that he is or was such a
commissioner or officer, to the extent that any such expenses or amounts were actually
and reasonably incurred, provided:

(a) that he/she acted in good faith in what he/she reasonably believed to be in or

not opposed to the best interests of the Authority; and

(b) that, in any matter the subject of a criminal action, suit, or proceeding, he/she

had no reasonable cause to believe that his/her conduct was unlawful.
The determination as to (a) and (b) above shall be made (i) by the Board of
Commissioners by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of commissioners who were
not and are not parties to or threatened with any such action, suit or proceeding, or any
other action, suit or proceeding arising from the same or similar operative facts; or (ii) if
such quorum is not obtainable, or even if obtainable if a majority of such quorum of
disinterested commissioners so directs, in a written opinion by independent legal counsel;
or (iii) by a court of competent jurisdiction in which the action, suit or proceeding was
brought.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, in any action by or in the right of the Authority, no
indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such
present or former commissioner or officer shall have been adjudged to be liable for
negligence or misconduct in the performance of his/her duty to the Authority unless, and
only to the extent that, a court of competent jurisdiction in which the action or suit was
brought shall determine, in addition to the determinations made above, upon application
that, despite the adjudication of liability, but in view of all the circumstances of the case,
such present or former commissioner or officer is fairly and reasonably entitled to
indemnity for such expense as the court shall deem proper.



